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RFQ# 554-2023-0059 
Metal Storage Building 

ADDENDUM #2 
Date: January 8, 2024 

(1) QUESTION:  • Can you confirm the type of building system we are provided? Is it pre-engineered
building or tube steel? If pre-engineered is their a specific manufacturer we are to use?

AUTHORITY RESPONSE:  The building is pre-engineered, to be installed by the building vendor 

(2) QUESTION:  • Are we to provide a foundation system or slab to be poured for attachment of the
building?

AUTHORITY RESPONSE:  No foundation or building erection/installation work is required of the 
GC/Electrician providing a quote 

(3) QUESTION:  • Is their a lighting layout plan available for interior?

AUTHORITY RESPONSE: No lighting layout plan will be provided.  Electrician will need to provide lighting 
layout for our review & approval.    

For clarification the deadline to submit quotes is Wednesday January 10th 2024 no 
later than 2:00pm 

Thank you for your interest in doing business with our Agency and we look forward to receiving a proposal 
submittal from your firm 

Jamel Alston 
Procurement & Contract Specialist II 
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